



## **Mission**

*Strengthening the Oaklands community by providing programs, services and resources for its residents, businesses and visitors.*

## **Land Use Committee April 4<sup>th</sup> Meeting Minutes 7pm-9pm at Oaklands Neighbourhood House**

### 1. Doncaster Pathway

Presentation from City Staff on plans to upgrade the Doncaster Pathway between Hillside and Myrtle:

- Residents indicated that the pathway should be totally smooth and not stamped to accommodate wheelchairs and walkers.
- There was positive feedback for a wing bollard at the Hillside end of the path to slow down bicycle traffic.
- The City will put up a sign in the next two weeks on pathway showing proposed design changes.
- Residents indicated that a lack of lighting is preventing people from using the pathway at night because it does not feel safe. City Staff said that lighting is not part of the current plan but is supported to be included in future. Need to install the conduit during pathway construction to prepare for this.
- There was a suggestion for soft bollards protecting bike lane on Doncaster as it approaches Hillside from the North so that cars have to commit early to each lane and do not hit bikes when switching lanes near the intersection.

### 2. Ryan Street Paving

Brief discussion led by City Staff about whether residents are in support of installing a sidewalk on the North side of Ryan Street.

- None of the residents in attendance were in support of a new sidewalk on the North side of Ryan Street.

### 3. Recommendations for changes to the Community Association Land Use Committee process

### 4. Other Priorities and Issues for the Oaklands Land Use Committee for 2016

- Items 3. and 4. are tabled until next meeting when City staff can come and discuss changes to CALUC process.